TO: Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) and Other Interested Parties

FROM: Loyola University of Chicago (the “University”)
DATE: July 9, 2012
RE: Reportable Event Notice relating to the bonds (the “Bonds”) identified on Exhibit A

CUSIPS: See Exhibit A hereto

The purpose of this notice is to comply with the provisions of that certain Continuing Disclosure
Agreement dated May 31, 2012 (the “Agreement”) from the University in connection with the Bonds
identified on Exhibit A hereto and a “Reportable Event” as described in the Agreement and in
Rule 15¢2-12 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Due to a scrivener’s error in
the form of Bond, the form of Bond provided to U.S. Bank National Association, as Bond Trustee (the
“Bond Trustee™), contained an incorrect and later first interest payment date. The correct first interest
payment date of July 1, 2012 was properly disclosed to the bondholders in the Official Statement for
the Bonds dated May 16, 2012. On July 6, 2012, upon being notified of this error in the form of Bond
by the Bond Trustee, the University immediately paid to the Bond Trustee for forwarding to The
Depository Trust Company the amount of this first interest payment ($393,898.06 in the aggregate for
all the Bonds).






